
Addendum No. 1 
 

for Repair of 
 

(BFP Filtrate Pipe Replacement) 
 
 

Questions addressed at the Walk-Though 
 
1. Is there any additional plumbing to be replaced with pvc piping?  

 
City’s  answer: Blower room – approximately 50 additional feet of 2” vent pipe added to 
project scope.  Press room – approximately 60 additional feet of 2” piping added to 
project scope.  Additional 45° and 90° fittings added to project scope.   

 
2. Will existing concrete floor drains be reused?  

 
City’s answer: Yes, concrete floor drains will be reused.  

 
3. Will existing ceiling hangers be reused?  

 
City’s  answer: Yes, project plan is to reuse existing ceiling hangers unless hangers are 
found damaged or failing.  

 
 

Questions emailed to the City 
 
4. Is bid bond required? 

 
No bid bond required, this is a request for quote (RFQ). 
 

5. Will payment and/or performance bonds be required? 
 
10% retainage acceptable in lieu of performance bond. 

 
6. Is there a specific time when bids are due?  I see that they are due on September 29 

however it does not list bid time.  Quote can be delivered either by hard copy or 
electronically by the end of business day (5:00pm PST) on September 29, 2023. 
 
Quote can be delivered either by hard copy or electronically by the end of business day 
(5:00pm PST) on  
September 29, 2023. 

 
7. I am assuming that we can email our bid to you? 

 
Yes, quote can be email directly to me at aharpe@cityofpt.us 


